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SHILOH UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

Methodist chunches are evangelical, and this is
Zhe basis for the beginning of Methodism. John
Westey nevern intended to form a new church. He
wanted to nemain a part of the Church of England,
but became unwelcome because of his evangelical
vigor Ln preaching and the strict descipline he
urged on his followers. This did not stop John
Wesley. The Methodist movement continued and spread
acrnoss the ocean to the Amenicas. In December of
1784 in Baltimone, Maryland, the Methodist Episcopal
Church was onganized. The §inszt bishop 0§ this newly
gormed chunch was Francis Asbury. '

Methodism was kept alive by the circuwit nidens.

IZ has been said that they, "preached and prayed

and sang in private homes wherever they were received,
An barns on plantations whenever they wene premitted,
An bush arbons enected fon them, and moszt grequently
at crossnoad gathenings. Bishop Asbury's was not a
populan doctrine. It nequined that men and women

walk in a stralight and narnow way. 1t has no histony."

Shiloh United Methodist Church is Located in the
southeasienn pant of Sumien County and is one of the
histonic Landmarks of the county.

IZ has been said, the §inst senvices of the Shiloh
Methodist Church were held "unden the brush". Later,
a camp meeting type service was held.

An abstract {rom a Sumten County Deed Book, L,
page 76, was dated Decemben 20, 1831. John Frienson,
Sn., fon one doflarn, s08d a tract of Land Lo Henry
Goodman, Timothy Lee, David Green, John Frienson,
Jn.,A8a DuBose, Aaron T. Frienson and thein succes-
8015 An office, trustees fon the Methodist Episcopal
Church. On December 7, 1832, Samuel Tomlinson suwi-
veyed this thact of Land. He decnibed the propenty as
situated in Sumten County, between Sumter and Puddin
Swamp Roads. This one acre of Land was bounded by
Lands o4 Hezekiah H. Playern and C. T. Playenr son's.
The 1831 deed was witnessed by John Bunch, Alex
Loweny and Thomas D. Frienson.

Forn some neason, the deed was not neconded until
August 5, 1841 aften the death of John Frienson, Sk.
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AL that time Thomas D. Frienson appeared before E. 7J.
Goodman, (J. P.) and duly swore that he saw John
Frienson, Sun. "sign, seal, and deliver the within
Conveyance forn uses and purpose therein memtioned."
In a Letten dated Octoben 16, 1883, Camden, SC,
from A. J. Stokes, Presiding Efden to E. R. Goodman,
Rev. Stoken acted & menton between the "Preachen in
Change" and membens involved in the construction 0f
the church. Some members had said L4 there wene not
wo doons to the church, they would quit the church.
Rev. Stokes suggested it was up to the committee 0f
the chunch who had arrnanged fox naising the means %o
bulld the chunch to select the plans and superintend
The wonk. He also stated the nule seen in modern
chunched was generally in favon 04 one main entrance.
e admonished zthose who said, "1§ there are not two
doons, we will Leave the church”. He cited, "I§ these
can quit the church forn such a cause, they would not
Likely be benefited by the church, which they negand
50 Lightly". He funthen stated, "Threats 0§ Leaving
Zhe chunch is never in place, and the churich ought *o
be cautious how it is controlled and_guided by threats.”
Hezebiah H. Playen hand wrote a deed on December
30, 1881 conveying four acnes of Land to the Reverend
Albent D. Betts, "Preachen in Change" o4 Shiloh Epis-
copal Methodist Chunch. Mr. Playen wrote, "Fon consi-
denation of the Land 1 bear for the cause o4 Christ,
and, for an earnest desine to promote his hernitage on
earth for the use and benedit of Christian Education,
and in particulan fon the erection 04 a high school
bullding thereon". He specified the conveyance was o

be "applied" by the preacher in change, unden Zhe

dinections of the Board of Trustees of the Shiloh
Church of the Methodist Eptscopal Church, South.
Another deed dated March 13, 1916, and executed by
the heins of H. H. Playen and C. T. Playen, Sn., was
delivered to the Trustees of the Shiloh Methodist
Episcopal Chunch. This deed stated the deed was gon
The propenty "on which the school building is situ-
ated". The deed further noted that earlien deeds o4
the Playens had never been reconded. More than §L4ty
heins signed this deed, ancluding Playerns, Trulucks,
Goodmans , McELveens, Tom€insons, Greens, Hicksons



and Mims. The deed was §iled and reconded on Manch
27, 1916 4in zhe office of the Clenk of Common Pleas,
Sumtern County, Book N-4, Page 258 to S. J. Mims, R.
Mims, R. H. Gamble and W. W. Green, Thustees o4 the
Shiloh Chunrch.

AL a Quanterly Conference in session at O0Lanta,
SC, May 27, 1916, trustees of the church made appli-
cation forn an ondern permitting them to seld and conv
the Land upon which the schoof. buclding L4 situated
Lo the Thustees of Shiloh School District 172 o4 the
County of Sumter, SC. The order and the #esolution
were passed by a majority of all members of the quan
Tenly confenence. S. J. Mims, W. W. Green and S. W.
Trhuluck wene the Trustees of Shiloh School District
at that Time. This deed was {iled and necorded on
July 24, 1916 in the office of the ClLexrk of Common
PLeas, Sumtern County, Book N-4, Page 307.

, On July 14, 1944 this property was deeded back £
Shiloh Methodist Episcopal Church by W. T. AtkRinson,
R. A. Johnson and W. W. Green, Trustees 04 Shiloh
School Disitnict 12. This deed states the propenty ha
been given to the school distrnict by the thustees o4
The chunch fon school purposes and was no Longen
needed. Dn. E. B. Gamble, J. T. Johnson, and W. W.
Green were church trustees at that time. This deed i
neconded 4in Book F, page 2, Sumter County.

In Apndil, 1955, an agreement was made befween W.
E. Baker and R. P. Gibbons of the New Zion Methodisi
Chunch; Roy Green and Hewditt Floyd, Commititee of
Shiloh Methodisz Church and B. B. Odom and Frank
Brunson, Committeemen of Trninity Methodist Church.
AL that Zime, the three chunches were combined in
South Canolina Annual Conference as the New Zion
Change. The three churches wereengaged in the con-
Athuction of a dwelling house on a Lot in the viLLlag
of New Zion, said house to cost $9,959.00". The
three chunches contributed as pollows, Tninity Chunc
$2,489.66; Shiloh Chunch, $2,788.50, and New Zion
Chunch, $4,680. 84.

The agneement funthen stated, "That in the event
these chunches should become separated and eithen
Tninity on Shiloh, on boith, should be removed grom
Zhe New Zion Change and should not wse the paston
assigned to New Zion for the conduct of thein wonshi
senvice, then and in that event it is hereby agreed
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that New Zion Church shall pay the sums stated above
as having been invested by Tnincty and Shiloh in the
parsonage and upon the recelpt of this sum o4 money,
Less a neasonable amount for depreciation, Trinity
and Shiloh shall have no furthern interest in this
parsonage and it shall befong soley to the Trustees
04 the New Zion Chunch and theix duccessons in such
capacity."

The present bwilding, which has been remodeled
sdevenal time, i the thind building to be eanected on
this s4ite. |

AL a special Church Confenrence 0f the Shiloh Meth-
odist Chunch, New Zion Change, Lake City Distrnict,
held on December 12, 1966 authonization was made to
ernect a Fellowship Hall at an estimated cost of $8,000.
The Trustees wene authornized to borrow gunds forn this
bullding. Wnitten consent was given by the paston of
the chunch; Robent W. Tanner and the Distrnict Supernin-
Tendent of the Lake City Distnict, F. S. James.

The present church was brick-verncered in 1972.
Centrnal heating and cooling sysiiems, pews, stained
glass windows, two additional rooms and gront ponch
were included in the nemodeling at this time.

Four Lange Sunday school nooms were built o the
§ront of the Fellowship Budclding 4in 1979.

We have only been able to §ind a necond 04 the
charge names and districts back as gar as 1855,

In 1855 it was known as the Lynchburg Cincuit in
the Geonrgetown Distnict.

1860 - Lynchburg Cincuit, Marnion Distnict.

1870 - Lynchburg Cinewit, Sumten District.

1875-1892 - changed names and distrnicts a number

0f Limes, but necornds not cleax.

1892 - New Zion, Flonence Distrnict.

1914 - Tunbeville Cincuit, Kingstrnee Distnict.

1921 - New Zion Cincuif, Kingstrhee Distrnict.
1943 - New Zion Cirncwit, Florence Distnict.
1953 - New Zion Cincuit, Lake City Distrnict.
1970 - Tunbeville Cincuit, Lake CLty Daistnict.
1974 - Tunbeville Cincuit, Florence Disinict.



MINISTERS WHO HAVE SERVED

SHILOH UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

The names of those who served prior to the year 1855 are not known.

L A. Johnson
J.M. Robinson
W.W. Mood
W.L. Pegues
M.A. Connelly
J.W. Cider
Joseph Parker
D.J. McMillan
L.M. Little
J.S. Beasley
W.J. Whitman
J.B. Platt
W.S. Martin
W.L. Pegues
James Koger
W.A. Betts
J.B. Platt

P.F. Kistler
J.S. Mattison
E.O.Watson
W.C. Gleaton
H.C. Bethea
C.H. Clyde
J.C. Davis
W.A. Wright
W.E. Wiggins
G.R. Whitaker
B.J. Guess
E.P. Hutson
J.L. Mullinix

-55
1856-57
1858-58
1859-59
1860-61
1862-63
1864-65
1866-69
1870-72
1873-73
1874-74
1875-76
1877-77
1878-79
1880-80
1881-82
1883-83
1884-85

1886-87..

1888-88
1889-89
1890-90
1891-91
1892-93
1894-96
1897-98
1899-02
1903-06
1907-09
1910-10

J.R. Sojourner
P K. Rhoad

M F. Dukes
J.H. Stevenson
T.E. Derreck
C.W. Burgess
Achille Sassard
S.D. Bailey
J.B. Prosser
Iverson Graham
G.S. Taylor
JM. Collier

M.H. Christopher

T.W. Williams
W.J. Smoak
H.D. Shuler
Charles Kirkley
J.F. Manning
C.L. Dunn
R.B. Clyburn
R.W. Tanner
John Bryant
William Coble
Jack Bozard
Lee Cothran
Harry Wright
Arthur Graham

Gordon Timmons

John Bauknight
Rhett Brown

?\'QS#\M\ G\lu‘nskl’\
Pox N LA

Tossgh st
Lol Boln
Ty Eresman
wWale Everett
Nick LL’Lr\B

1911-12
1913-15
1916-19
1920-20
1921-22
1923-24
1925-28
1929-31
1932-32
1933-35
1936-38
1939-39
1940-43
1944-45
1946-50
1951-53
1954-58
1959-62
1963-63
1964-65
1966-69
1970-71
1972-75
1976-78
1979-80
1981-83
1984-86
1987-95
1996-99

1499. 2000

2006 . 2ooY
2ood . 2001
20072003
2001.2e\S

20\S. 2019
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